

State of California—Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Care Services



July 2019 Annual Network Certification

Approved Alternative Access Standards Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plans

Table of Contents

Background	4
Report Overview	4
DHCS Review and Validation Process	4
Alternative Access Standards Results	6
Network Adequacy Standards	8
Table 1. Network Adequacy Standards	8
Table 2. County Size Categories by Population	9
Table 3. DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists	9
Table 4: Carved-Out Zip Codes	10
Alameda County	11
Alpine County	11
Amador County	12
Butte County	12
Calaveras County	12
Colusa County	13
Contra Costa County	14
Del Norte County	14
El Dorado County	15
Fresno County	16
Glenn County	17
Humboldt County	18
Imperial County	19
Inyo County	20
Kern County	25
Kings County	29
Lassen County	30
Los Angeles County	33
Madera County	43
Marin County	44
Mariposa County	44
Mendocino County	45
Modoc County	46

Mono County	50
Monterey County	54
Nevada County	56
Placer County	56
Plumas County	57
Riverside County	58
Sacramento County	62
San Benito County	66
San Bernardino County	66
San Diego County	82
San Joaquin County	201
San Luis Obispo County	202
Santa Barbara County	204
Santa Clara County	204
Shasta County	205
Sierra County	205
Siskiyou County	206
Sonoma County	210
Stanislaus County	210
Sutter County	211
Tehama County	211
Trinity County	212
Tulare County	213
Tuolumne County	214
Yolo County	216
Yuha County	216

Background

In accordance with Welfare and Institutions Code (WIC) section 14197, the Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) is required to post approved Alternative Access Standards (AAS). MCPs may submit Alternative Access Standard (AAS) requests for time and distance standards¹ for the following provider types:

- Primary Care Providers (PCP) adult and pediatric
- OB/GYN PCPs (only for assigned members)
- OB/GYN specialists
- Core specialists² adult and pediatric
- Outpatient mental health providers³ adult and pediatric
- Hospitals
- Pharmacies

The requesting MCP must demonstrate that all other reasonable options to meet the applicable standard were exhausted in order for DHCS to approve the request.

DHCS-approved AAS requests are valid for one contract year and must be resubmitted to DHCS for approval annually.

Report Overview

This report publishes the DHCS approved AAS requests for the 2019 Annual Network Certification of MCPs and specialty MCPs⁴.

DHCS will post all approved alternative access standards on its website for each annual network certification and will update the posting at least semiannually to include AAS from the annual network certification and provider/facility terminations.

DHCS Review and Validation Process

MCPs are required to submit accessibility analyses that demonstrate compliance with time or distance standards for the entire service area. DHCS verifies that the MCP submits an AAS request if they were unable to meet time and distance standards based on the accessibility analysis.

AAS requests were organized by zip code and county and included:

¹ As references, see Table 1 for county-specific network adequacy standards and Table 2 for county population density.

² See <u>Table 3</u>

³ Psychologists, Licensed Marriage and Family Therapists, and Licensed Clinical Social Workers

⁴ Specialty MCPs are MCPs that serve specialized populations and offer a specific array of services.

- Driving time and/or the distance, in miles, between the nearest in-network provider(s) and the most remote members;
- Proposed AAS standard in minutes and miles from the most remote members; and
- Detailed the MCP's contracting efforts including documentation of all the providers with whom the MCP attempted to contract and an explanation of why the contract was not executed.

DHCS approved or denied each request on a zip code and provider type basis using the following review criteria:

- Driving times to the nearest in-network provider request exceeds the time standard or distance to the nearest in-network provider exceeds the distance standard;
- Name and address of closest in-network provider;
- Narrative explaining why the plan was unable to execute contract with located provider, to include if there was a rate dispute between the provider and MCP; and
- Reviewed AAS request for zip codes that have been designated as Health Profession Shortage Areas by the U.S. Health Resources and Services Administration
- Determined whether the proposed alternative access standard is a reasonable request based on:
 - Health Care Options website;
 - Medicare.gov;
 - Office of Statewide Health Planning and Development;
 - o California Health and Human Services Open Data/Fee-for-Service;
 - o 274 Provider File; and
 - Any additional web based sites.
- Considered the geographic region, size, and total members affected when assessing the request. If the standard is within 5 miles of the nearest provider, DHCS does not require additional substantiation.

DHCS validates approved MCP AAS requests for contracting efforts with nearer providers. DHCS utilizes a sampling methodology and conducts a validation for each MCP's approved AAS requests by provider type among selected zip codes in each county where the MCP operates.

DHCS contacts the MCP and requests the submission of documents demonstrating that the MCP has made attempts to contract with nearer providers. DHCS requests the following, but not limited to, supporting documentation for the MCP to support and justify the MCP AAS requests:

- NPI of closer out of network (OON) provider(s) requested to contract with;
- Explanation of how the MCP exhausted reasonable efforts to contract with the closer OON provider(s);

- Description of decision made by MCP to extend or withhold a contract with closer OON provider(s);
- Whether the rate offered to closer OON provider(s) is, at minimum, the average of similar contracted providers in the service area;
- Quality of care concerns with closer OON provider(s), as referenced in APL 18-008; and
- Evidence of communication between MCP and closer OON provider(s), e.g., calendar of meetings, copies of e-mails and correspondence

MCPs that are unable to provide the required documentation will have the AAS rescinded. DHCS will place the MCP under a network adequacy corrective action plan (CAP) for failure to meet time and distance standards. MCPs already under a network adequacy CAP will have its CAP expanded to include the failure of AAS validation. DHCS may also look to conduct a secondary sample of AAS request approved to determine the extent to which the MCP can or cannot justify the AAS requested.

Alternative Access Standards Results

Observations and Trends

When reviewing AAS charts it is important to note that time and distance standards can be met by either minutes <u>or</u> miles. Some MCPs elected to request AAS standards for either minutes only or miles only or both minutes and miles. Most MCPs requesting AAS standards submitted for distance rather than time. However, where an MCP did request time and/or distance the request is published.

There are differences in approvals for AAS among providers working within the same zip code. These differences are attributed to providers contracting with one MCP but not the other within the same service area.

Furthermore, due to the county population density and geographical attributes within the State, a large number of AAS requests are due to geographically remote regions. Additionally, the trends show that there is a lack of specialists, specifically pediatric specialists, in both rural and urban counties within time and distance standards.

Current AAS Approval Status

In addition to the annual network certification and provider/facility terminations that result in AAS, DHCS continues to review any AAS requests received throughout the year and/or during any network adequacy corrective action plan (CAP) imposed on an MCP. As the CAPs are closed out, DHCS will update the approved AAS requests and update those AAS published. Information on MCPs under an Annual Network Certification CAP can be found at: [add link: July 2019 Annual Network Certification: Corrective Action Plan Report Medical Managed Care Health Planst].

If you have any questions regarding this report, please contact MCQMDNAU@dhcs.ca.gov

Network Adequacy Standards

Table 1. Network Adequacy Standards

Table 1. Network Adequacy Standards								
Provider Type	Timely Access Standard ⁵	Time and Distance Standard by Rural County Size	Time and Distance Standard by Small County Size ^{Error!} Bookmark not defined.	Time and Distance Standard by Medium County Size ^{Error!} Bookmark not defined.	Time and Distance Standard by Dense County Size ^{Error!} Bookmark not defined.			
Primary Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence			
Specialty Care (Adult and Pediatric)	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes from the member's residence	45 miles or 75 minutes from the member's residence	30 miles or 60 minutes from the member's residence	15 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence			
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Primary Care	Within 10 business days to appt. from request	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence			
Obstetrics/Gynecology (OB/GYN) Specialty Care	Within 15 business days to appt. from request	60 miles or 90 minutes from the member's residence	45 miles or 75 minutes from the member's residence	30 miles or 60 minutes from the member's residence	15 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence			
Hospitals	Not Applicable	15 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	15 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	15 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	15 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence			
Pharmacy	Dispensing of at least a 72-hour supply of covered outpatient drug in an emergency situation	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence	10 miles or 30 minutes from the member's residence			
Mental Health (non-psychiatry)	Within 10 business days to	60 miles or 90 minutes	45 miles or 75 minutes	30 miles or 60 minutes	15 miles or 30 minutes			

-

⁵ Timely Access standards apply to all specialists not only core specialists

Provider Type	Timely Access Standard ⁵	Time and Distance Standard by Rural County Size	Time and Distance Standard by Small County Size ^{Error!} Bookmark not defined.	Time and Distance Standard by Medium County Size ^{Error!} Bookmark not defined.	Time and Distance Standard by Dense County Size ^{Error!} Bookmark not defined.	
Outpatient Services ⁶ (Adult and Pediatric)	appt. from request	from the member's residence	from the member's residence	from the member's residence	from the member's residence	
Ancillary Services	Within 15 business days to appt. from request.	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	Not Applicable	
Long Term Services and Supports (LTSS)	If applicable	Time and distance standards did not need to be established for Multipurpose Senior Services Program (MSSP), Skilled Nursing Facilities (SNF), or Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF) providers as these providers either travel to the member to provide services or the member resides at the facility for care.				

Table 2. County Size Categories by Population

Size Category	Population Density	# of Counties	Counties
Rural	<50 people per square mile	21	Alpine, Calaveras, Colusa, Del Norte, Glenn, Humboldt, Imperial, Inyo, Lassen, Mariposa, Mendocino, Modoc, Mono, Plumas, San Benito, Shasta, Sierra, Siskiyou, Tehama, Tuolumne, Trinity
Small	51 to 200 people per square mile	19	Amador, Butte, El Dorado, Fresno, Kern, Kings, Lake, Madera, Merced, Monterey, Napa, Nevada, San Bernardino, San Luis Obispo, Santa, Barbara, Sutter, Tulare, Yolo, Yuba
Medium	201 to 600 people per square mile	9	Marin, Placer, Riverside, San Joaquin, Santa Cruz, Solano, Sonoma, Stanislaus, Ventura
Dense	≥600 people per square mile	9	Alameda, Contra Costa, Los Angeles, Orange, Sacramento, San Diego, San Francisco, San Mateo, Santa Clara

⁶ Non-specialty mental health services for members with mild to moderate impairments

Table 3. DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists

DHCS Adult and Pediatric Core Specialists
Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology
Dermatology
Endocrinology
ENT/Otolaryngology
Gastroenterology
General Surgery
Hematology
HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases
Nephrology
Neurology
Oncology
Ophthalmology
Orthopedic Surgery
Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation
Psychiatry
Pulmonology

Table 4: Carved-Out Zip Codes

MCPs are not required to meet time and distance standards for certain zip codes due to those zip codes being carved out to fee for service or another MCP. Therefore, the following carved-out-zip codes will not have AAS requests.

County	Carved-out to	Zip Codes
Amador	Kaiser	95642, 95685, 95629, 95689, 95665, 95666
El Dorado	Kaiser	95709, 95684, 95726, 95720, 95636, 95735, 95721, 96150, 96142
Kern	Fee-for-Service	93558
Los Angeles	Fee-for-Service	90704
Placer	Kaiser	95713, 95631, 95717, 95714, 95701, 95715, 95724, 96146, 96140, 96145, 96141, 96148, 96143

Riverside	Fee-for-Service	92225, 92226, 92239
San Bernardino	Fee-for-Service	92242, 92267, 92280, 92323, 92332, 92363, 92364, 92366, 93562, 93592

Alameda County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	PCP	Adult	60	30
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94550	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94551	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30
Alameda Alliance for Health	Alameda	94586	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	30

Alpine County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	95223	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	95223	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	95223	PCP	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	95223	PCP	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	125	95
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	125	95
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Hospital	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	80
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	PCP	Adult	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Alpine	96120	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30

Amador County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95629	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95640	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95642	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95665	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95666	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95669	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95685	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Amador	95689	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45

Butte County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95941	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Butte	95942	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35

Calaveras County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	Hospital	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Calaveras	95223	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	51	42
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95223	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95232	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95236	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95245	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95246	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95249	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	• •
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95252	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	Hospital	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95255	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
California Health and Wellness	Calaveras	95257	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35

Colusa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Colusa	95912	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	36
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95912	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	55
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95932	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95970	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	80	70
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	PCP	Pediatric	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	PCP	Adult	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95979	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Colusa	95987	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	31	26
California Health and Wellness	Colusa	95987	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65

Contra Costa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94505	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	34	37
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94509	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	32
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94511	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	38	37
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	32	32
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	32	31
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94531	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	34	31
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94548	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	39
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94561	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	34	36
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Contra Costa	94565	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	33	28

Del Norte County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Del Norte	95543	Hospital	N/A	60	30

El Dorado County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95614	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95619	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95623	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95629	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95633	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95634	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	50
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95635	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95636	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	60
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95651	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	35
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95664	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95667	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95672	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95682	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95684	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95709	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	90	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	90	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95720	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95726	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	65	50
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	95	70
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	95	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	95735	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	100	75
California Health and Wellness	El Dorado	96150	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	80

Fresno County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93210	Hospital	N/A	43	46
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93210	Hospital	N/A	65	60
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93210	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	43	43
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93210	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93210	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93210	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	80	75
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93210	Psychiatry	Pediatric	80	75
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93602	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93602	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	25
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93602	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	37	39
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93608	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93608	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	34
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93608	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	50
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93619	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93621	Hospital	N/A	35	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93621	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93622	Hospital	N/A	50	50
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93622	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	36	23
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93622	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93628	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93628	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	30
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93628	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	50
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93628	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93640	Hospital	N/A	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93640	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	23
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93640	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93641	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93641	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93646	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93651	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93654	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93656	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93657	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	30
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93660	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93660	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93664	Hospital	N/A	60	55
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Fresno	93664	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	36	29
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93664	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93664	PCP	Adult	35	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93664	PCP	Pediatric	35	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93664	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93667	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93667	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93668	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93668	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Fresno	93675	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40

Glenn County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95920	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Hospital	N/A	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	60
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	PCP	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	PCP	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95939	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95943	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95963	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	Glenn	95988	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40

Humboldt County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95526	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95546	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95550	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95555	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95558	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Humboldt	95573	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Imperial County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92233	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92257	Hospital	N/A	-	42
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92257	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	41
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	PCP	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92257	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92257	Pharmacy	N/A	-	40
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	75	65
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92283	Hospital	N/A	-	68
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	75
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92283	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	67
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	PCP	Pediatric	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Imperial	92283	PCP	Adult	70	65
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92231	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	14
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92233	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	25
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Imperial	92250	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	27

Inyo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	105	132
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	106	132
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	145	135
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	106	164
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	106	164
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Dermatology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Endocrinology	Adult	144	132
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	195	180
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	195	180
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	106	73
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	106	73
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Gastroenterology	Adult	145	135
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	105	123
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	105	123
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	General Surgery	Adult	145	135
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	105	99
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	105	99
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Pediatric	195	175
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Hematology	Adult	195	175

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	110	100
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	110	100
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	59	41
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Hospital	N/A	100	100
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	106	107
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	93	86
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	93	86
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	105	124
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Pediatric	105	124
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Pediatric	185	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Nephrology	Adult	170	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN	N/A	145	135
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	106	108
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	165	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Ophthalmology	Adult	140	130
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	105	164
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	105	123
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	145	135
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	PCP	Adult	59	57
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	PCP	Pediatric	59	57
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	PCP	Pediatric	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	PCP	Adult	85	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	105	95
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	105	65
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	200	185
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Pediatric	170	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Psychiatry	Adult	165	155
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Pediatric	195	170
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	92328	Pulmonology	Adult	190	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Hematology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	140	120
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	135	120
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Hospital	N/A	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Neurology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Oncology	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	PCP	Pediatric	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	PCP	Adult	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Adult	150	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93513	Pulmonology	Pediatric	140	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	100	90
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Adult	82	89

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership	Inyo	93514	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	82	89
Plan	1	1				
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	97	89
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Hospital	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Adult	190	160
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Oncology	Pediatric	100	90
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	86	93
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	100	90
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93514	Psychiatry	Adult	92	89
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93514	Psychiatry	Pediatric	92	89
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	92	82
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	91	81
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Adult	105	95
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Hematology	Pediatric	145	135
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93526	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	50
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Adult	120	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Psychiatry	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Pediatric	155	145
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93526	Pulmonology	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Adult	91	76
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Endocrinology	Adult	92	77
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Gastroenterology	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Hospital	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Pediatric	150	140
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Neurology	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93527	Pulmonology	Adult	95	80
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	100	87
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Pediatric	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Endocrinology	Adult	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Gastroenterology	Adult	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Adult	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	General Surgery	Pediatric	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Pediatric	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Hematology	Adult	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Hospital	N/A	65	60
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Neurology	Adult	130	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN	N/A	100	95
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	59	58
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	PCP	Pediatric	75	70

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	PCP	Adult	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Inyo	93545	Pharmacy	N/A	59	48
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	145	135
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Pediatric	145	130
California Health and Wellness	Inyo	93545	Pulmonology	Adult	135	115

Kern County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Kern	93206	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93224	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Solutions, Inc.						
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93224	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Health Net Community	Kern	93225	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93243	Hospital	N/A	50	40
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Dermatology	Adult	85	70
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Dermatology	Pediatric	85	70
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Endocrinology	Adult	80	70
Solutions, Inc.			5,			
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	70
Solutions, Inc.			9,			
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	80	70
Solutions, Inc.			·			

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	80	70
Solutions, Inc.			· ·			
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Hospital	N/A	65	60
Solutions, Inc.	.,		07/07/1/207	21/2		
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93249	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Pharmacy	N/A	55	50
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Dhysical Madising and Rehabilitation	Adult	85	75
Solutions, Inc.	Kem	93249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Addit	65	75
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	85	75
Solutions, Inc.			,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
Health Net Community	Kern	93249	Psychiatry	Pediatric	95	75
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93251	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Solutions, Inc.						
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93251	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Health Net Community	Kern	93251	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	.,			21/2		
Health Net Community	Kern	93252	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	17	00050	OD/OVALDOD	NI/A	45	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93252	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93255	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	80	70
Health Net Community	Kern	93255	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	80	70
Solutions, Inc.		00_00	,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,			
Health Net Community	Kern	93268	Hospital	N/A	55	50
Solutions, Inc.			·			
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93308	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Health Net Community	Kern	93505	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93516	Hospital	N/A	55	50
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Kern	93523	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Solutions, Inc.		00505	ENTICOL	A 1 1		
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	85	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Hematology	Adult	80	80
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Hematology	Pediatric	80	80
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Ophthalmology	Adult	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	85	85
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93527	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	85	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93205	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93206	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93224	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93225	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93226	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93238	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93240	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93243	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93249	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	65	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93251	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93252	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Kern	93255	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	65
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93268	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93285	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93287	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93309	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93312	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93314	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93501	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	75	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93505	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	80	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93516	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93518	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93523	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93560	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Kern	93561	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	40
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93205	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93226	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93238	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	55
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93240	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	55
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93255	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	75	75
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93283	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93285	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	55
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93287	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93501	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	60
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93505	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	60
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93518	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93560	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	55
Kern Health Systems	Kern	93561	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45

Kings County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	39	18
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93204	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Kings	93204	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	33	33
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93204	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Kings	93204	Pharmacy	N/A	34	29
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	31	30
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93239	Hospital	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93239	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93239	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93239	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	90	70
CalViva Health Plan	Kings	93239	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	90	70

Lassen County

Plan Name	rodinty			County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96109	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96109	PCP	Adult	75	45
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96109	PCP	Pediatric	75	45
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96121	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96121	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96121	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96123	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96123	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96123	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96132	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96132	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership California	Health	Plan	of	Lassen	96132	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership I California	Health Pla	n of		Lassen	96137	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership I	Health Pla	n of		Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership I	Health Pla	n of		Lassen	96109	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership I California	Health Pla	n of		Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership I California	Health Pla	n of		Lassen	96109	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96114	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96117	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96121	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Adult	180	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96123	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hematology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Hematology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96128	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96130	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96132	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Lassen	96136	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Los Angeles County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	90265	Endocrinology	Adult	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	90265	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	90265	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	90265	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91351	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	20
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91351	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	20
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91355	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	20
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91384	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91384	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91387	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	20
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	91387	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	20
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	37	40
	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	37	41
	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	Dermatology	Adult	35	39
	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	Dermatology	Pediatric	35	39
	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	Endocrinology	Adult	36	39
	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	Endocrinology	Pediatric	36	39
	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	39
	Angeles					

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Adult	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	37	41
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Adult	35	38
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	General Surgery	Pediatric	34	38
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Hematology	Adult	36	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Hematology	Pediatric	36	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	37	41
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93243	Hospital	N/A	50	45
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Adult	36	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Nephrology	Pediatric	36	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Neurology	Adult	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Neurology	Pediatric	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	OB/GYN	N/A	36	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Adult	35	38
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Oncology	Pediatric	35	38

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Adult	35	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	35	39
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	36	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	36	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Adult	35	38
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	38
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Adult	37	40
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Pulmonology	Pediatric	37	41
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Neurology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Neurology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Los Angeles	93532	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93532	Pulmonology	Adult	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles		37			
Health Net Community	Los	93532	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	General Surgery	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Hematology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Hematology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Neurology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Neurology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles				_	
Health Net Community	Los	93536	OB/GYN	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					_
Health Net Community	Los	93536	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles		5,			
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Ophthalmology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Pulmonology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93543	Endocrinology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93543	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles				_	
Health Net Community	Los	93543	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Dermatology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	<u> </u>				
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles				, -	
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Endocrinology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Hematology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Hematology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Nephrology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Neurology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Neurology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	OB/GYN	N/A	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Oncology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Oncology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Pulmonology	Adult	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93550	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	Endocrinology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles				_	
Health Net Community	Los	93553	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles	00	ENT (O. I			0.0
Health Net Community	Los	93553	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93553	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	OB/GYN	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	Pulmonology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Hematology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	OB/GYN	N/A	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles				_	
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Endocrinology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles		0,			
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Neurology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Neurology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	OB/GYN	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Psychiatry	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	Pulmonology	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	90265	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
L.A. Care Health Plan	Los Angeles	93243	Hospital	N/A	39	37

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Los	93510	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93532	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93553	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93563	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93591	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					
Health Net Community	Los	93544	Psychiatry	Adult	35	30
Solutions, Inc.	Angeles					

Madera County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93601	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	32	24
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93604	Hospital	N/A	45	40
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93604	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	45
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93610	Hospital	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93610	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93614	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Madera	93614	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	29
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93614	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	32	29
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93643	Hospital	N/A	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Madera	93643	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	36	33
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93643	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93644	Hospital	N/A	45	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Madera	93644	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	38	34
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93644	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93645	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93645	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93653	Hospital	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93653	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93669	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Madera	93669	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	37	35
CalViva Health Plan	Madera	93669	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45

Marin County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Marin	94937	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Mariposa County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93623	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	75	70
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	93653	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mariposa	95306	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	31	34
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95306	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mariposa	95311	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	41	20
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95311	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95325	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mariposa	95338	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	37	39
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95338	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95345	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	95	70
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	32	18
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Hospital	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mariposa	95389	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	53	41
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	60
California Health and Wellness	Mariposa	95389	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35

Mendocino County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95417	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95428	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95432	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95437	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95437	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95445	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95454	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95459	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95468	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95488	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Mendocino	95585	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Modoc County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hematology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Adult	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96006	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96015	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96101	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96104	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Adult	180	120

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96108	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	PCP	Adult	60	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96112	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Oncology	Pediatric	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	180	120
Partnership Health Plan of California	Modoc	96115	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	180	120

Mono County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	• •
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	97	96
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	96	94
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Hematology	Adult	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Hematology	Pediatric	120	110
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	32	30
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	39
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Oncology	Adult	140	130
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Oncology	Pediatric	120	110
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	PCP	Adult	31	27
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	PCP	Pediatric	31	27
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	PCP	Pediatric	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	PCP	Adult	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Pharmacy	N/A	31	30
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	97	61
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	97	61
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	110
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	97	94
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Pediatric	97	94
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93512	Pulmonology	Adult	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Hematology	Adult	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Hematology	Pediatric	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Hospital	N/A	35	32
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Nephrology	Adult	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	95
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	135	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	PCP	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	PCP	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Pharmacy	N/A	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	86	93
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	115	110
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93514	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	95
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Hematology	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	150	120
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	125	115
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	55	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Hospital	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Neurology	Pediatric	95	85
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93517	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	58	77
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Oncology	Adult	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Oncology	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	PCP	Pediatric	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	PCP	Adult	60	55
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93517	Pharmacy	N/A	55	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Pharmacy	N/A	45	45
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93517	Pulmonology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Hematology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Hematology	Pediatric	95	90
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	93546	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	36	38
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Oncology	Adult	135	125
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Oncology	Pediatric	100	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	93546	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	125	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	125	105
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	43	40
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Hospital	N/A	60	55
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96107	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	44	61
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	80
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96107	Pharmacy	N/A	43	31
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96107	Pharmacy	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	130	105
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	130	105
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	34	28
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Hospital	N/A	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96133	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	34	40
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	90	80

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96133	Pharmacy	N/A	35	20
California Health and Wellness	Mono	96133	Pharmacy	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Mono	96107	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	94	97

Monterey County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	100	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	100	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	96	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	96	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Hospital	N/A	43	39
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Adult	99	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	Nephrology	Pediatric	99	83
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	PCP	Adult	42	39
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93426	PCP	Pediatric	42	39
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	103	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	103	88

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	98	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	98	88
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Hospital	N/A	48	44
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Adult	103	87
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	Nephrology	Pediatric	103	87
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	PCP	Adult	48	44
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93450	PCP	Pediatric	48	44
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	77	64
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	77	64
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	Hospital	N/A	41	38
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	PCP	Adult	41	37
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93920	PCP	Pediatric	41	38
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93924	Hospital	N/A	31	28
Central California Alliance for Health	Monterey	93960	Hospital	N/A	33	29

Nevada County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95945	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95946	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95949	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	45
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95959	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95960	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95975	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	95977	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	76	70
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	76	70
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	91	82
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Nevada	96161	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	90	85

Placer County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95602	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95603	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	35
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95631	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	55
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95648	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95658	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95681	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95703	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	40
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95713	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	65	50
California Health and Wellness	Placer	95722	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	65	62
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	65	71
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	85	75
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	82	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Adult	80	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	70
California Health and Wellness	Placer	96146	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	90	80

Plumas County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95923	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95934	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95947	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Plumas	95971	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	40
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95971	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95981	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	45
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Plumas	95983	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	33	27
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	95983	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Plumas	96020	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	60
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96020	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	50
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96103	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96105	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96122	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	95	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	95	85
California Health and Wellness	Plumas	96129	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Plumas	96137	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	52	56

Riverside County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Hospital	N/A	45	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	67	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	PCP	Adult	36	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	PCP	Pediatric	36	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92220	Pharmacy	N/A	37	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92223	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	46	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92230	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	60	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92240	Hospital	N/A	37	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92240	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	61	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Dermatology	Adult	66	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Dermatology	Pediatric	66	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Endocrinology	Adult	77	49
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hematology	Adult	66	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hematology	Pediatric	66	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Hospital	N/A	60	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Neurology	Adult	69	41
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	54	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Oncology	Adult	66	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Oncology	Pediatric	66	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	PCP	Adult	43	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	PCP	Pediatric	43	23
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92254	Pulmonology	Adult	70	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92260	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	43	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92262	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	51	35
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92264	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	52	32
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92274	Hospital	N/A	40	29
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Riverside	92274	Hospital	N/A	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Riverside	92274	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92276	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	37	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92320	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	49	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Endocrinology	Pediatric	66	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Endocrinology	Adult	66	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	66	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	66	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Hospital	N/A	58	28
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	64	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	PCP	Adult	39	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	PCP	Pediatric	39	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92530	Pharmacy	n/a	40	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92532	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	43	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Endocrinology	Adult	93	43
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Endocrinology	Pediatric	93	43
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Adult	75	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hematology	Pediatric	75	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Hospital	N/A	62	34
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Adult	81	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Neurology	Pediatric	82	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	102	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	PCP	Adult	44	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	PCP	Pediatric	44	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pharmacy	n/a	41	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	70	38

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	70	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Adult	81	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92536	Pulmonology	Pediatric	81	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	71	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	71	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Adult	76	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Dermatology	Pediatric	76	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Endocrinology	Adult	93	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Endocrinology	Pediatric	93	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	76	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	76	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Adult	70	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Adult	75	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hematology	Pediatric	75	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Hospital	N/A	71	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Adult	74	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Nephrology	Pediatric	74	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Adult	81	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Neurology	Pediatric	82	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	OB/GYN	N/A	71	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Ophthalmology	Adult	71	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	71	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	73	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	73	44
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	PCP	Pediatric	36	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	PCP	Adult	36	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pharmacy	N/A	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	74	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	74	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Adult	81	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92539	Pulmonology	Pediatric	81	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92543	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	51	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Hospital	N/A	50	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	79	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	PCP	Adult	45	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	PCP	Pediatric	44	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92544	Pharmacy	n/a	60	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92548	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92555	OB/GYN PCP		37	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	Hospital	N/A	57	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92561	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	84	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92562	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	93	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	PCP	Adult	36	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	PCP	Pediatric	36	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92567	Pharmacy	N/A	37	16
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	Hospital	N/A	44	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92570	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92582	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	47	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92583	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	29
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92584	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	38	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92590	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	63	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	Hospital	N/A	36	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92592	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	74	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92595	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	48	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	PCP	Adult	42	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92596	PCP	Pediatric	42	22
Inland Empire Health Plan	Riverside	92883	Hospital	N/A	36	20

Sacramento County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95608	Nephrology	Pediatric	31	16
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95608	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	31	16
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95630	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	36	22
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95630	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	41	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95632	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	33	23
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95632	Nephrology	Pediatric	39	27
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	39	27
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95632	Psychiatry	Pediatric	39	33
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Adult	32	23
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95638	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	28
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95638	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	31	26
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95638	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	33	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95638	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	32
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	32
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Sacramento	95638	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	44
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Adult	41	29
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	41	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sacramento	95641	Hospital	N/A	27	29
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Adult	33	24
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Nephrology	Pediatric	45	32
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN PCP	n/a	33	31
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	31	30
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	35
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Adult	33	28
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	32
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95670	Hematology	Pediatric	31	16
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95670	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	34	17
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Adult	35	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Sacramento	95683	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	36	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	36	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	Pulmonology	Adult	40	30
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	39	28
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Adult	38	27
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	General Surgery	Pediatric	38	27
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Hematology	Pediatric	40	28
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	HIV/AIDS specialists/infectious diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Nephrology	Pediatric	38	27
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Neurology	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	OB/GYN PCP	Adult	35	25
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	34	24
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	38	27
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	38	27
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	40
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95690	Psychiatry	Pediatric	38	32
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	General Surgery	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	Hematology	Pediatric	32	23
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	Nephrology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	Neurology	Pediatric	32	23
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95615	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95632	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95638	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95641	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95683	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95690	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Sacramento	95693	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	25

San Benito County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership	San	95043	PCP	Adult	37	42
Plan	Benito					
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership	San	95043	PCP	Pediatric	39	42
Plan	Benito					

San Bernardino County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Adult	88	61
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Endocrinology	Pediatric	88	61
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	PCP	Adult	44	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	PCP	Pediatric	44	21
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92252	Pharmacy	N/A	36	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	Hospital	N/A	41	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92256	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	64	48
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Adult	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Dermatology	Pediatric	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Adult	112	85

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Endocrinology	Pediatric	112	85
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Gastroenterology	Adult	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	99	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	99	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Hospital	N/A	57	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Neurology	Adult	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Neurology	Pediatric	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	138	96
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Pharmacy	N/A	57	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92277	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	101	75
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	Hospital	N/A	38	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92284	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	85	66

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Endocrinology	Adult	81	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Endocrinology	Pediatric	81	60
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Hospital	N/A	52	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	98	79
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	PCP	Adult	41	31
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	PCP	Pediatric	41	31
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92285	Pharmacy	N/A	43	31
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Dermatology	Adult	84	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Dermatology	Pediatric	84	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Endocrinology	Adult	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Endocrinology	Pediatric	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Gastroenterology	Adult	84	56

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hematology	Adult	89	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hematology	Pediatric	89	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Hospital	N/A	85	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Nephrology	Adult	88	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Nephrology	Pediatric	88	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Neurology	Adult	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Oncology	Adult	89	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Oncology	Pediatric	89	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Ophthalmology	Adult	85	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	85	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	PCP	Adult	69	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	PCP	Pediatric	69	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pharmacy	N/A	61	36
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pulmonology	Adult	84	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92301	Pulmonology	Pediatric	84	56

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Hospital	N/A	75	40
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	89	47
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	PCP	Adult	59	32
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	PCP	Pediatric	59	33
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92305	Pharmacy	N/A	57	31
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Adult	47	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	PCP	Pediatric	47	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92307	Pharmacy	N/A	47	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Hospital	N/A	76	24
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	PCP	Adult	62	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	PCP	Pediatric	62	18
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92308	Pharmacy	n/a	66	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Adult	236	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Dermatology	Pediatric	236	126

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	269	157
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	269	157
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	General Surgery	Adult	235	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	General Surgery	Pediatric	235	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Adult	258	161
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hematology	Pediatric	258	161
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	293	161
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	293	161
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Hospital	N/A	235	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	238	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	238	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Adult	236	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Nephrology	Pediatric	236	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Neurology	Adult	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Neurology	Pediatric	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	OB/GYN	N/A	235	126

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Adult	258	161
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Oncology	Pediatric	258	161
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Adult	236	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	236	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Adult	238	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	PCP	Pediatric	238	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Pharmacy	N/A	226	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	237	126
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Adult	242	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92309	Psychiatry	Pediatric	242	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	143	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	143	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Dermatology	Adult	144	56

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Dermatology	Pediatric	144	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Adult	179	86
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Endocrinology	Pediatric	179	86
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	179	86
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	179	86
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Gastroenterology	Adult	181	86
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	181	86
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	General Surgery	Adult	144	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	General Surgery	Pediatric	144	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Adult	179	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hematology	Pediatric	179	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	181	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	181	90
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Hospital	N/A	145	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	139	54
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	139	54

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Nephrology	Adult	144	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Nephrology	Pediatric	144	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Neurology	Adult	146	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Neurology	Pediatric	146	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	OB/GYN	N/A	143	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	220	125
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Adult	179	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Oncology	Pediatric	179	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Ophthalmology	Adult	142	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	142	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	146	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	146	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Adult	143	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	PCP	Pediatric	143	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Pharmacy	N/A	141	55
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	146	56

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	146	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Psychiatry	Adult	143	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92310	Psychiatry	Pediatric	143	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Adult	170	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hematology	Pediatric	170	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	171	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Hospital	N/A	135	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Adult	170	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Oncology	Pediatric	170	80
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	PCP	Adult	133	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	PCP	Pediatric	133	46
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92311	Pharmacy	N/A	131	45
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hematology	Adult	90	51
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hematology	Pediatric	90	51
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Hospital	N/A	87	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Neurology	Adult	87	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Neurology	Pediatric	87	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	114	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Oncology	Adult	92	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Oncology	Pediatric	92	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	PCP	Pediatric	69	33
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Psychiatry	Adult	90	51
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92314	Psychiatry	Pediatric	90	51
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	98	50
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	PCP	Pediatric	53	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Adult	92	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Dermatology	Pediatric	92	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Adult	125	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Endocrinology	Pediatric	125	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	125	89

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	125	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Adult	127	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	127	89
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Adult	92	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	General Surgery	Pediatric	92	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Adult	126	92
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Hematology	Pediatric	126	92
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	127	93
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	127	93
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	90	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Adult	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Neurology	Pediatric	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	OB/GYN	N/A	92	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Adult	126	92
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Oncology	Pediatric	126	92
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Adult	93	58

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Adult	90	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	PCP	Pediatric	90	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	93	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Adult	90	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92338	Psychiatry	Pediatric	90	57
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	Hospital	N/A	42	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92339	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	56	32
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Hospital	N/A	57	28
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	PCP	Adult	52	26
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	PCP	Pediatric	52	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92342	Pharmacy	N/A	53	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92346	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	17

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Endocrinology	Adult	95	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	95	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	95	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Gastroenterology	Adult	94	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	94	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hematology	Adult	102	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hematology	Pediatric	102	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	96	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	96	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Hospital	N/A	69	33
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	93
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Adult	102	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Oncology	Pediatric	102	58
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	PCP	Adult	65	32
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	PCP	Pediatric	67	33

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pharmacy	N/A	65	33
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pulmonology	Adult	95	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92347	Pulmonology	Pediatric	95	56
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Hospital	N/A	62	42
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92356	Pharmacy	N/A	57	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92358	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	46	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	Hospital	N/A	43	27
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92359	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	56	33
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	98	70
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hematology	Adult	98	74
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hematology	Pediatric	98	74
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	100	74
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Hospital	N/A	66	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Adult	98	74
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Oncology	Pediatric	98	74
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	PCP	Adult	64	39

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	PCP	Pediatric	64	39
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92365	Pharmacy	N/A	62	38
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92368	Pharmacy	N/A	37	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92372	Hospital	N/A	57	30
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92373	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	42	20
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92397	Hospital	N/A	55	32
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92397	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	63	37
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92399	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	59	32
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92404	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	37	17
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	48	25
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	PCP	Adult	38	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	PCP	Pediatric	38	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92407	Pharmacy	N/A	45	19
Inland Empire Health Plan	San Bernardino	92315	Hospital	N/A	65	35

San Diego County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	52	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	29
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	29
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	52	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	41	29
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	39	28
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	General surgery	Pediatric	52	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	40	29
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Hematology	Pediatric	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	31	22
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	51	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	29
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	52	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Nephrology	Pediatric	45	35
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	52	41
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Neurology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	OB/GYN	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	135	120
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Oncology	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	28

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91901	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	29
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	52	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	33	25
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91901	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	51	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	31	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91901	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91902	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	115
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	43

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	58	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	74	57
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	50	43
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	61	54
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Adult	54	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Dermatology	Pediatric	82	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	60	43
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	70	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	-	49

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Adult	67	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	82	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	63	58
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	61	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	58	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	58	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	49	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	71	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	63	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	63	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Adult	59	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	73	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	47	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Adult	58	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	82	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	48	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	60	60
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	63	58
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	62	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	70	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Adult	67	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	79	54
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	49	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	62	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	57
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	82	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	62	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	47	42
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	67	52
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Hospital	N/A	59	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	49	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	63	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	69	68
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	75	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	75	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	-	48

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	-	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Adult	58	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	58	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	58	43
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	62	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	71	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	-	48
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	-	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Adult	73	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	71	54
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	n/a	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	Adult	59	53
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	Adult	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	-	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	72	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	43
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	145
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	72	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	48	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Adult	67	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	67	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	38	35
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	83	56
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	58	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	82	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	54	48
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Adult	63	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	82	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	50	43
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Adult	49	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	49	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	-	46
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Adult	58	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	82	56
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905		Adult	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91905		Pediatric	55	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	39	33
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	63	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	48	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	49	38
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	63	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	51	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	52	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	52	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Adult	55	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Dermatology	Pediatric	79	54
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	64	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	52	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Adult	65	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Endocrinology	Pediatric	79	54
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	51	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	55	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	62	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	62	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	51	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	64	46
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	30	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	55	48

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	54	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Adult	54	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	67	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	63	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	40	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	54	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	-	37
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Adult	62	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	General Surgery	Pediatric	79	54
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	54	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	61	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	55	48
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	55	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Adult	55	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Hematology	Pediatric	74	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	54	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	55	39
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	54	48
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	53	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	60	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	51	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	33	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	59	47
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	-	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Hospital	N/A	55	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	49	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	49	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	63	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	51	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	30	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	53	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	65	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Adult	55	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Nephrology	Pediatric	53	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	51	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	51	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	54	48
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	63	56
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Adult	62	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Neurology	Pediatric	68	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	43	36
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	Adult	49	43

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	OB/Gyn	Adult	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN	N/A	67	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	51	37
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	140
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	67	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	39	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	54	38
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	55	48
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	54	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	-	46
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	-	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Adult	55	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Oncology	Pediatric	55	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	63	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	34	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	30	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	51	46
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	65	53
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	63	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	39	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	30	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	67	46
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	49	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	79	54

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	PCP	Pediatric	55	47
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Pharmacy	N/A	56	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	56	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Adult	54	49
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	52	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	51	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	63	57
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Adult	-	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Psychiatry	Pediatric	79	54
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	54	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	39	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	72	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Adult	54	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91906	Pulmonology	Pediatric	79	54
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906		Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91906		Pediatric	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91910	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	170	115
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91911	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	170	115
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91913	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	170	115
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91913	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	38	19
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91914	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	115
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91915	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	34	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91915	Endocrinology	Pediatric	37	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91915	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91915	General Surgery	Pediatric	34	21
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91915	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	120
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	33	24
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	32	23
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	31	22
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	36	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	38	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	44	32
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Gastroenterology	Adult	45	35
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	General surgery	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	46	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	50	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Adult	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	45	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	36	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	36	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	26	23
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	50	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	36	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	50	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Adult	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	55	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	33	23

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	50	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN	Adult	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	135	120
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	38	32
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	50	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	45	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	51	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	36	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	50	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	55	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	37	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	54	43
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Adult	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	30
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	54	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	38	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	51	42
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Adult	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	36	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	34	24

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	35
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	56	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	44	31
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	51	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	47	33
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	51	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	50	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	28
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	54	43
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	54	43
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Neurology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN	Adult	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	34	24
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	130
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	33	24
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91917	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	56	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	34	24
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	30	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91932	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	170	115
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91932	Pulmonology	Adult	35	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	42
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	56	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	70	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	50	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	74	73

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	75	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Adult	55	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Dermatology	Pediatric	89	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	61	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	55
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Endocrinology	Adult	78	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	56	48

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	56	48
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	49	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	66	62
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	64	63
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Adult	66	52
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	81	55
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	48	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	-	47
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	General Surgery	Adult	56	48
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric	73	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	47	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult		47
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Pediatric		47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Hematology	Adult	78	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	73	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	49	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	55
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	70	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	53	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	-	53
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Hospital	N/A	66	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	48	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	53

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Adult	56	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Nephrology	Pediatric	56	48
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	74	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	59	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Neurology	Pediatric	-	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	44	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	n/a	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	Adult	58	54
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	Adult	80	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	Adult	-	51
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN	N/A	78	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	165	150
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	53
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	78	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	73	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	47	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	60	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	80	65
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	-	53
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Adult	76	52
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Oncology	Pediatric	76	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	82	60
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	41	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	70	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	59	56
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	79	66
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	48

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Adult	55	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	61	48
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	52	47
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	48
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	55	46
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	70	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Adult	-	53
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	73	52

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	49	42
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	50	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	-	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Adult	56	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91934	Pulmonology	Pediatric	92	63
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Dermatology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Endocrinology	Adult	45	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Adult	35	25

Health Net Community San Diego 91935 General Surgery Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc.	Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Solutions, Inc. Aetna Better Health San Diego 91935 Hematology Adult 35 25 Hematology Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hematology Adult 45 30 Hematology Adult 45 30 Hematology Adult 45 30 Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hematology Pediatric 45 30 Hematology Pediatric 45 30 Hematology Pediatric 45 30 Hematology Pediatric 45 30 Health Net Community San Diego 91935 HilV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hospital N/A 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hospital Nephrology Pediatric 30 30 Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Oncology Pediatric 45 30 30 Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 20 Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 30 Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 30 Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 30 Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 30 Adult 45 30 30 Adult 45 Adult 45 Adult 45 Adult 45 Adult 45 Adult 46 Adult 47 Adult 48	Health Net Community	San Diego	91935	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hematology Adult 45 30							
Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Hematology Pediatric A5 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Hospital N/A 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Hospital N/A 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 OB/GYN PCP N/A 140 125 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 OB/GYN PCP N/A 140 125 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30	Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hematology Pediatric 45 30	Health Net Community	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Adult	45	30
Solutions, Inc. San Diego 91935 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Adult 35 25	Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	Health Net Community	San Diego	91935	Hematology	Pediatric	45	30
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Pediatric 35 25 25 25 25 25 25 25	Solutions, Inc.	_					
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases Pediatric 35 25	Health Net Community	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hospital N/A 35 25	·						
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Hospital N/A 35 25	Health Net Community	San Diego	91935	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise	·						
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community San Diego Solutions, Inc. San Diego Solutions Solutions San Diego Solutions Solutions San Diego Solutions		San Diego	91935	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Nephrology Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Nephrology Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 OB/GYN PCP N/A 140 125 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Oncology Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Slue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc.							
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Nephrology Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Nephrology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Solutions Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Ophthalmology Pediatric 30 30 Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Adult 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Pediatric 30 Solutions, Inc. Pediatric 30 Solutions, Inc. Pediatric 30 Solutions, Inc. Pediatric 30 Solutions, Inc.		San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	30	30
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Pediatric 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 OB/GYN PCP N/A 140 125 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Oncology Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc.	Health Plan						
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935NephrologyPediatric3525Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935NeurologyAdult3525Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935NeurologyPediatric3525Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OB/GYN PCPN/A140125Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OncologyPediatric4530Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935OphthalmologyPediatric3020Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric3030Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530		San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Neurology Adult 35 25 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 30 30 Health Net Community Pediatric 30 30 Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30 Pediatric 45 Anuello	·						
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935NeurologyAdult3525Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935NeurologyPediatric3525Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OB/GYN PCPN/A140125Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OncologyPediatric4530Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935OphthalmologyPediatric3020Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric3030Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530	•	San Diego	91935	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community Son Diego Solutions Solut							
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935NeurologyPediatric3525Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OB/GYN PCPN/A140125Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OncologyPediatric4530Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935OphthalmologyPediatric3020Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric3030Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530		San Diego	91935	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Health Net Community San Diego Solutions, Inc. San Diego Solutions	·						
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OB/GYN PCPN/A140125Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OncologyPediatric4530Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935OphthalmologyPediatric3020Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric3030Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530		San Diego	91935	Neurology	Pediatric	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan San Diego Solutions San Diego	,		0400=	00/0/4/000	21/2	1.10	40-
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935OncologyPediatric4530Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935OphthalmologyPediatric3020Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric3030Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530	1	San Diego	91935	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	125
Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Net Community Solutions, Inc. San Diego Solutions Solutions San Diego Solutions Solu	·	Cara Diama	04005	On a sile on	Dadiataia	4.5	00
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935OphthalmologyPediatric3020Blue Shield of CA Promise Health PlanSan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric3030Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530		San Diego	91935	Uncology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Plan Blue Shield of CA Promise		Con Diogo	01025	Onbthalmalagy	Dodictric	20	20
Health PlanSan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530		San Diego	91935	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.San Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryAdult4530Health Net CommunitySan Diego91935Orthopedic SurgeryPediatric4530		San Diego	91935	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	30	30
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30		San Diogo	01035	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	15	30
Health Net Community San Diego 91935 Orthopedic Surgery Pediatric 45 30	_	San Diego	31333	Offitopedic Surgery	Addit	45	30
	<u> </u>	San Diego	01035	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	15	30
	Solutions, Inc.	Jan Diego	91900	Offitopedic Surgery	Li Guiattic	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	_					
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91935	Pulmonology	Adult	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91941	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91942	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91945	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91950	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	165	110
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	39	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Adult	52	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Adult	-	52
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	-	52
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	53	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	69	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	38	27
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	59	47
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	71	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	55	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Adult	48	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	78	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	38	27
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	92	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Adult	63	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	51
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	42	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	61	52
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	62	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	64	51
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	46	33
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	54	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	30	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	63	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	61	49
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Adult	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	66	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	61	49
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	91	77
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	-	35
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Adult	62	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	75	51
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	54	38
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	61	49
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	61	49
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult		41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric		41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Adult	60	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	73	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	42	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	47	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	37	33
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Hospital	n/a	58	46
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	-	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Hospital	N/A	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	47	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	47	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	42	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	30	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	61	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	72	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Adult	60	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	53	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	39	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	83	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult		45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric		45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Adult	60	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	68	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	36	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	Adult	51	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	Adult	60	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	Adult	-	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN	N/A	67	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	46	33
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	135
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	67	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	40	34
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	61	49
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	61	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	-	46
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	-	46

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Adult	60	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	60	41
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	63	51
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	57	47
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	35
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	75	51
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	PCP	Pediatric	48	39

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	PCP	Adult	47	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	45	35
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	64	53
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	67	58
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	67	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	75	51
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	40	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Adult	54	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	75	51
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	52	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Adult	51	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	42	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	43	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	30	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	54	42
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	62	51

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	35
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Adult	56	38
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91963	Dermatology	Pediatric	66	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	54	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	41	29
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	56	45
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	54	42
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Pediatric	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Endocrinology	Adult	55	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	47	34
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	30	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	51	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	64	52
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	54	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	30	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	51	38
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	56	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	52	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	31	23
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	30	20
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	General surgery	Pediatric	64	52
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	General Surgery	Adult	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	44	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	53	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	40	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	51	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	56	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Hematology	Pediatric	55	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	44	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	45	32
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	53	41
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	53	42
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	28	25
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	50	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Hospital	N/A	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	52	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	30	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	52	39
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	62	51
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	39	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	53	42
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	62	51
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	45	35
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Pediatric	63	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91963	Neurology	Adult	56	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	N/A	34	24
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN	Adult	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	38	27
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	135
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	44	31
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	51	39

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	56	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Oncology	Pediatric	55	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	51	37
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	57	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	52	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	55	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	47	34
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	41	29
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	63	51
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	42	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	40	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Adult	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	45	35
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91963	Psychiatry	Pediatric	67	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	44	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	56	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Adult	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91963	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91977	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	165	115
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91978	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	130	115
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Adult	50	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	43	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	53	42
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	40	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	53	42
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	55	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Adult	55	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	34	24
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	34	24
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	55	39
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Adult	45	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	53	38
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	51	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Adult	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	46	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	71	42
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Hospital	N/A	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	34	24
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	51	38
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	61	49
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	34	24
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	53	42

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Adult	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	Adult	45	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	39	28
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	135
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	51	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	55	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	56	45
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	55	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	55	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	91980	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	62	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	40	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	45	30
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	65	44
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Adult	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92003	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	90	80
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92003	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	55	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	48	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	75	68
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	70	60
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	79	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Adult	54	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	75	68

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92004	Dermatology	Pediatric	70	60
Solutions, Inc.						
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	54	48
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	102	69
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	75	70
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Adult	79	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	91	72
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Endocrinology	Pediatric	103	69
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	114	83

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	104	73
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	84
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	76
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	64	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	67	57
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	54	48
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	55	46
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	100	70
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	102	72
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	61
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	62

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Adult	59	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	79	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	46	42
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	103	72
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	103	72
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	-	68
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	71
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Adult	64	54
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	General Surgery	Pediatric	79	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	52	48
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	60	60
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	103	72
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	106	73
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	75	70
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	-	56
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	-	56
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Adult	90	67
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Hematology	Pediatric	79	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	71	61
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	115	84
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	95	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	90	65
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	58	53

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Hospital	n/a	83	64
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	-	63
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Hospital	N/A	75	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	64
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	46	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	100	72
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	100	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	100	70
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Adult	59	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Nephrology	Pediatric	90	65
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	46	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	103	72
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	102	72
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Neurology	Pediatric	-	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	40	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	n/a	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	Adult	70	60
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN	N/A	107	74
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	57	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	67
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	52	46
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	103	72
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	101	72
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	75	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	75	70
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Adult	98	67
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Oncology	Pediatric	98	67
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	46	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	70	60
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	101	68
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	100	68
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	60	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	53

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Adult	61	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	61	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	53	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	101	72
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	101	72
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	79	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	79	62
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	PCP	Adult	40	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	PCP	Pediatric	38	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	67	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	66	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	60
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Adult	100	71
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	99	71
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	70	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	56
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	56
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	102	70
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	-	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Adult	70	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Psychiatry	Pediatric	70	60
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego		Psychiatry	Pediatric	91	72
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	55	46
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	52	48
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	120	87
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	75	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	70	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	-	64
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Adult	64	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92004	Pulmonology	Pediatric	106	73
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92007	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92008	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	100	80
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92009	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	125	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92010	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92011	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92014	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	115	95
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92019	General Surgery	Pediatric	32	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92019	Hematology	Adult	32	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92019	Hematology	Adult	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92019	Hematology	Pediatric	35	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92019	Neurology	Pediatric	33	21
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92019	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	115
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92019	Oncology	Pediatric	35	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92019	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	33	21
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92019	Pulmonology	Adult	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92020	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	35	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	General Surgery	Pediatric	34	21
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	Hematology	Adult	35	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	Neurology	Pediatric	35	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92021	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	110
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	34	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92021	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	34	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92024	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	90
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92025	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	39	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92025	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92025	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	95
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	31
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92026	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92026	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	90
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	29

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	51	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92027	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92027	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92027	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	95
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92027	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	20	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	33	27
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	37	31
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Endocrinology	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Pediatric	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	General Surgery	Adult	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Hematology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	56	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Neurology	Pediatric	33	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	26

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	90	75
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92028	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Oncology	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	31	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92028	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92028	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	54	46
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92028	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	30	20
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	20	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	33	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92028	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92029	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92029	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	95
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	36	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	71	63
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	60	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	57	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	73	57
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	34	28

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	36	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	71	63
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Adult	60	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Dermatology	Pediatric	60	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	34	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	38	32
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	66	54
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	51
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Adult	72	51
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	84	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Endocrinology	Pediatric	70	58
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	36	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	71	54
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	71	63
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	57	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	57	48
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego San Diego	92036 92036	Gastroenterology Gastroenterology	Adult Adult	36 40	30 40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	68	44
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	70	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	65	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	43
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Adult	60	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	73	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	36	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	75	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	-	64
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	-	69
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Adult	56	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	General Surgery	Pediatric	73	57
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	49	41

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	70	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	-	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Adult	77	53
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Hematology	Pediatric	73	57
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	58	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	74	54
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	76	64
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	70	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	51
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	34	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	41	37
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Hospital	n/a	71	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A		44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Hospital	N/A	61	47
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Mental Health Outpatient Services	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	61	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	37	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	69	57
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	80	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	-	49

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Adult	55	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Nephrology	Pediatric	70	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	37	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	67	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	71	63
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	65	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Neurology	Pediatric	-	55
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	37	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	n/a	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	Adult	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN	N/A	88	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	37	31
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	130
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	52
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	70	58
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	70	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	-	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	-	55
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Adult	77	53
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Oncology	Pediatric	77	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	34	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	57	38

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	72	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	72	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Adult	46	38
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	46	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	35	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	67	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	77	65
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	48

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	71	53
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	73	57
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	PCP	Adult	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	PCP	Pediatric	45	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	46	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	37	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Adult	69	43
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	76	64
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	85	58
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	46	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	37	31

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	70	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	72	47
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	51
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Psychiatry	Pediatric	81	60
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	34	28
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	37	32
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	84	66
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	83	59
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	65	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	65	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	-	49
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Adult	57	48
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92036	Pulmonology	Pediatric	71	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92037	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	100
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92040	Hematology	Adult	34	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92040	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	31	22
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92040	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92040	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	125	110
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92040	Oncology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92054	Endocrinology	Adult	34	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92054	Neurology	Pediatric	38	24
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92054	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	75
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	32	23
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Dermatology	Pediatric	32	23
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Adult	42	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	32	23
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Pediatric	32	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	General Surgery	Adult	50	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	35	27
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	32	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Pediatric	50	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92055	Hematology	Adult	50	35
Solutions, Inc. Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	58	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	32	23
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	59	53
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	59	53
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Hospital	N/A	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	65	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	38
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	80	70
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Adult	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Oncology	Pediatric	50	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	32	23
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92055	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	54	44
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	67	61
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	45	41
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	56	46
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	55	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Adult	55	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92056	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	80
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92056	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92057	Endocrinology	Adult	36	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92057	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	58	29
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92057	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	115	75
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92057	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92058	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	95	75
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92058	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	General Surgery	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Adult	36	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Hematology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Adult	50	35
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Oncology	Pediatric	50	35
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92059	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	34	29
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	30	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92059	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Pediatric	45	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Endocrinology	Adult	45	35
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92061	General surgery	Pediatric	51	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	37	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Hematology	Adult	40	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	55	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Nephrology	Adult	45	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92061	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	90
Solutions, Inc.	Can Diagra	00004	Opening	۸ ما، ،اد	40	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Oncology	Pediatric	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92061	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	41	34
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	34	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92061	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92061	Pulmonology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92064	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	125	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Endocrinology	Adult	35	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92065	General surgery	Pediatric	51	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	37	31
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Hematology	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	44	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	20	20

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	55	43
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	45	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	52	37
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	62	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Nephrology	Adult	50	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	105
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	37	31
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Oncology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92065	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	36	30
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92065	Psychiatry	Pediatric	44	33
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92065	Pulmonology	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	39	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	57	47
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	55	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	40	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	57	47
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	40	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	88	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	65	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	65	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Adult	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	67	53
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	87	58

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	41	36
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	92	62
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	73
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	59
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	55	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	53	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	33
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	44	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	88	59
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	90	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Adult	52	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	55	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	38	34
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	89	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Adult	52	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	46	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	89	61
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	89	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	65	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	-	37
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	-	49
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Adult	65	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	55	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	70	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	50	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	80	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	80	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	37	34
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	36	32
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Hospital	n/a	58	46
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	-	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Hospital	N/A	52	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	40	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	86	59
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	70	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Adult	52	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	76	55
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	40	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	91	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Adult	-	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	-	44
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	n/a	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	Adult	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	87	60
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	41	34
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	110
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	53
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	46	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	89	61
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	89	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	65	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Adult	84	58

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	84	58
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	37	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	89	59
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	91	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	62
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	62
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Adult	50	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	50	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	39	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	89	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	42
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	55	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	33	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	35	33
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	PCP	Adult	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	PCP	Pediatric	35	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	47	39
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Adult	87	60
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Pediatric	86	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	43
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	43

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	89	61
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	51	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	39	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	39	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	65	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	-	51
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Adult	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	87	60

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	39	24
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92069	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92069	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	90
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Dermatology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	31	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Adult	50	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	31	26
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92070	General surgery	Pediatric	56	47

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	General Surgery	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	44	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	31	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	50	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92070	Hematology	Adult	54	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	55	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	31	26
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	62	51
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	68	56
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	65	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	65	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92070	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	72	49
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	30	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	70	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Adult	70	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Neurology	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN	N/A	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN PCP	Adult	31	36
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	125	110
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92070	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	44	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	31	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	30	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Adult	67	45
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92070	Oncology	Pediatric	67	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	32	23
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Adult	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92070	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	35	30
Solutions, Inc.						
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	31	26
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	70	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	33	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	20	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	40	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	31	26
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Pediatric	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Psychiatry	Adult	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	31	26
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	30
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Adult		40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92070	Pulmonology	Pediatric		50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92071	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	135	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92075	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	130	90
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92078	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	33	21
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92078	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92081	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	85
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	Endocrinology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Pediatric	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	Hematology	Adult	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92082	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	36
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Adult	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92082	Oncology	Pediatric	35	25
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92082	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92082	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	34	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	49	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92083	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	50	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92083	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	85
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92083	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	43	27
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92084	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	45	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92084	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	85
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92084	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	30	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	42	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	38	35
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Adult	51	42
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	83	68
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	50	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Adult	49	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	54	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	59	53
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	82	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Dermatology	Pediatric	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	49	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	39	32
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	82	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Adult	47	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	62	46
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Endocrinology	Pediatric	81	55
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	45	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	42	35
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	57	49
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	84	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	50	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	-	70
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	-	56
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	51	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	39	33
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	81	55
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	84	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	-	36
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	-	36
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Adult	49	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Gastroenterology	Pediatric	58	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	General surgery	Adult	53	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	50	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	General Surgery	Adult	48	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	49	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	46	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	83	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	-	36
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	-	37
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Adult	68	46
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Hematology	Pediatric	58	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	49	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	66	47

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	40
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	60	50
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	93	68
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	95	68
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	75	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	75	55
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	-	41
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	-	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	40	37
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	37	34
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	55	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	-	44
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Hospital	N/A	54	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	39	33
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	40	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	60	50

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	80	55
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	85	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	85	60
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Adult	47	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Nephrology	Pediatric	78	54
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	82	57
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	90	61
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Neurology	Pediatric	-	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	33	30
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	n/a	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	Adult	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	-	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN	N/A	92	63
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	39	33
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	125	115
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	-	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	83	58
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	60	50
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	60	50
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	-	42
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	-	38
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Adult	83	57
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Oncology	Pediatric	83	57
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	49	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	33	31
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	40	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	55	48
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	85	56
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	45	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	-	64
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	-	64
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Adult	53	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	53	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	45	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	45	38
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	40	30
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	88	59
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic surgery	Adult	-	39
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic surgery	Pediatric	-	39
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Adult	54	41
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	58	45

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	35	32
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	PCP	Adult	45	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	PCP	Pediatric	45	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	59	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	47	39
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	40	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical medicine and rehabilitation	Adult	81	57
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	55	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	55	45
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	-	47
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	-	47
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	88	61
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	48	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	45	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	39	32
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	50	40
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	82	55

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Community Health Group Partnership Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	58	48
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	50	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Adult	-	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	-	40
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Psychiatry	Pediatric	77	61
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	49	41
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	60	50
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	65	60
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	50	40
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	-	44
Molina Healthcare of California Partner Plan, Inc.	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Pediatric	-	50
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92086	Pulmonology	Adult	49	40
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92091	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	105	90
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92101	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92102	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92103	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92104	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92105	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92106	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92107	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92108	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92109	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92110	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92111	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92113	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92114	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92115	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	160	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92116	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92117	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92118	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	165	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92119	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	110
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92120	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	155	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92121	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	110	100
Solutions, Inc.	0 5:	00400	OD/07/11 DOD	N1/A	4.45	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92122	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92123	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92124	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	105
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92126	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	145	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92127	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	115	95
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92128	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	40	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92128	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	100
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	31	16
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92129	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92129	Nephrology	Adult	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92129	Nephrology	Pediatric	35	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92129	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	95
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92130	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	115	95
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92131	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	125	100
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92135	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	120	105

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92139	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	165	110
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	20	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Pediatric	44	28
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	Endocrinology	Pediatric	20	20
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92154	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	35	22
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	20	20
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	General Surgery	Pediatric	20	20
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	Nephrology	Pediatric	20	20
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	Neurology	Pediatric	20	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92154	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	150	120
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	20	20
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92154	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	20	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92154	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	20
United Healthcare Community Plan	San Diego	92154	Pulmonology	Pediatric	40	24
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92173	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	30	20
Blue Shield of CA Promise Health Plan	San Diego	92173	General Surgery	Pediatric	30	20
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Diego	92173	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	175	115
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92173	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	41	21

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	San Diego	92197	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	20
Solutions, Inc.			·			
Health Net Community	San Diego	92197	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	95
Solutions, Inc.						
Health Net Community	San Diego	92199	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	35	20
Solutions, Inc.			07/07/1/707	21/2		
Health Net Community	San Diego	92199	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	140	95
Solutions, Inc. Aetna Better Health	San Diago	92055	Ophthalmalagy	Pediatric	32	23
	San Diego		Ophthalmology Cordiology/Interventional Cordiology			
Aetna Better Health Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric Pediatric	70	50 39
	San Diego	91905	Dermatology		55	
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Endocrinology	Pediatric	71	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	69	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	General Surgery	Pediatric	70	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Hematology	Pediatric	59	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	59	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Nephrology	Pediatric	71	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Neurology	Pediatric	63	45
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	OB/GYN	N/A	48	41
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Oncology	Pediatric	59	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	71	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	71	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	69	49
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Psychiatry	Pediatric	56	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91905	Pulmonology	Pediatric	59	42
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91910	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	34	17
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	44	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Endocrinology	Pediatric	44	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	44	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	General Surgery	Pediatric	43	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Hematology	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Nephrology	Pediatric	44	32

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Neurology	Pediatric	44	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Oncology	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	44	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	44	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	44	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Psychiatry	Pediatric	31	22
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91916	Pulmonology	Pediatric	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Endocrinology	Pediatric	44	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	36	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	General Surgery	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Hematology	Pediatric	33	24
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	33	24
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Nephrology	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Oncology	Pediatric	33	24
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	40	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	41	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	36	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Psychiatry	Pediatric	32	23
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91917	Pulmonology	Pediatric	33	24
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	54	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Dermatology	Pediatric	46	33
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Endocrinology	Pediatric	54	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	54	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	General Surgery	Pediatric	54	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Hematology	Pediatric	51	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	51	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Nephrology	Pediatric	61	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Neurology	Pediatric	54	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Oncology	Pediatric	51	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	54	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	54	44

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	61	43
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Psychiatry	Pediatric	67	58
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91962	Pulmonology	Pediatric	51	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	53	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Dermatology	Pediatric	42	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Endocrinology	Pediatric	55	39
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	48	34
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	General Surgery	Pediatric	53	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Hematology	Pediatric	45	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	45	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Nephrology	Pediatric	53	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Neurology	Pediatric	38	27
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	OB/GYN	N/A	35	25
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Oncology	Pediatric	45	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	52	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	53	38
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	48	34
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Psychiatry	Pediatric	43	31
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	91980	Pulmonology	Pediatric	45	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92028	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	29
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Endocrinology	Pediatric	39	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Nephrology	Pediatric	71	50
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Neurology	Pediatric	48	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	39	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	39	32
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Psychiatry	Pediatric	36	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92055	Pulmonology	Pediatric	48	40
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92059	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	35	30
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92064	Nephrology	Pediatric	33	21
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Dermatology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Endocrinology	Pediatric	44	37

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	General Surgery	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Hematology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Nephrology	Pediatric	79	56
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Neurology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	OB/GYN	N/A	41	34
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Oncology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Ophthalmology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Orthopedic Surgery	Pediatric	42	35
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	57	47
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Psychiatry	Pediatric	43	36
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92066	Pulmonology	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Endocrinology	Pediatric	31	26
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Nephrology	Pediatric	62	44
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92070	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	44	37
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92128	Nephrology	Pediatric	38	19
Aetna Better Health	San Diego	92129	Nephrology	Pediatric	32	16

San Joaquin County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95206	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	33	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Joaquin	95220	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95220	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	33	24
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95230	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	36	25

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	San Joaquin	95236	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95236	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	23
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95240	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	23
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95320	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	31
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95336	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	30	22
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95377	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	39	30
Health Plan of San Joaquin	San Joaquin	95391	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	42	30

San Luis Obispo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93401	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93402	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	105
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93405	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	110	105
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93420	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	100
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93422	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	125
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93428	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	150	135

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93430	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	125
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93432	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	125
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93433	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	85
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93433	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	90
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93442	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	115	110
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93444	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	80
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93444	Endocrinology	Pediatric	90	85
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93445	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	90	85
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93445	Endocrinology	Pediatric	95	90
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93446	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	145	140
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93449	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	95	90
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93449	Endocrinology	Pediatric	100	95
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93451	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	140	130
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93452	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	165	150
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93452	Hospital	N/A	60	50
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93453	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	170	150

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	• •
CenCal Health Plan	San Luis Obispo	93465	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	135	125

Santa Barbara County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
CenCal Health Plan	Santa Barbara	93252	Hospital	N/A	75	65
CenCal Health Plan	Santa Barbara	93252	Pharmacy	N/A	40	30
CenCal Health Plan	Santa Barbara	93434	Cardiology/Interventional Cardiology	Pediatric	85	70
CenCal Health Plan	Santa Barbara	93458	Cardiology/interventional cardiology	Pediatric	85	70
CenCal Health Plan	Santa Barbara	93458	Endocrinology	Pediatric	80	70

Santa Clara County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership	Santa	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	32	30
Plan	Clara					
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership	Santa	95020	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	32	30
Plan	Clara					

Shasta County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96008	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96047	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96051	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96065	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96069	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96071	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96076	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96088	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Shasta	96096	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Sierra County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	95910	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	105	100
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Hospital	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Adult	95	90
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Nephrology	Pediatric	95	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	80	75
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	PCP	Pediatric	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	PCP	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96118	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96124	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	70	65
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Hospital	N/A	33	30
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Sierra	96125	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30

Siskiyou County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	95568	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96014	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96023	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96027	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96031	PCP	Pediatric	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96032	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96039	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96044	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96050	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96057	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96058	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96064	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96085	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96086	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96097	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	ENT/Otolaryngology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Adult	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hematology	Pediatric	270	165
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Hospital	N/A	75	45
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Oncology	Pediatric	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Adult	120	90
Partnership Health Plan of California	Siskiyou	96134	Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation	Pediatric	120	90

Sonoma County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	• •
Partnership Health Plan of California	Sonoma	95412	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Stanislaus County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community	Stanislaus	95313	Hospital	N/A	35	25
Solutions, Inc. Health Net Community	Stanislaus	95313	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Solutions, Inc.	Stariisiaus	95515	OB/GTN FCF	IN/A	33	23
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95316	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95323	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95329	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95360	Hospital	N/A	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95360	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95361	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Health Plan of San Joaquin	Stanislaus	95361	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	33
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95363	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Stanislaus	95386	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
Health Plan of San Joaquin	Stanislaus	95386	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	31	28

Sutter County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95659	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95668	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	25
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95674	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sutter	95953	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	26
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95953	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sutter	95957	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	38	32
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95957	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sutter	95982	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	26
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95982	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sutter	95991	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	26
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95991	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Sutter	95993	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	26
California Health and Wellness	Sutter	95993	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	40

Tehama County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tehama	96021	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	32	29
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96021	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tehama	96022	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	59
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	Hospital	N/A	45	40

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tehama	96029	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	33	31
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96029	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96035	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96055	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	40
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Hospital	N/A	40	40
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	65	50
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	PCP	Adult	-	22
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	PCP	Pediatric	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96059	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96061	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Hospital	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tehama	96075	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	59	60
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	65	50
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	PCP	Adult	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	PCP	Pediatric	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tehama	96075	Pharmacy	N/A	32	33
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96075	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	Hospital	N/A	45	40
California Health and Wellness	Tehama	96080	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	75	65

Trinity County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95527	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95552	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	95595	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96041	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	PCP	Adult	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Trinity	96091	PCP	Pediatric	60	30

Tulare County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	Hospital	N/A	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93207	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tulare	93260	Hospital	N/A	33	33
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93260	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tulare	93260	Pharmacy	N/A	32	32
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	36	39
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	Hospital	N/A	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93262	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	Hospital	N/A	35	30

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93265	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93271	Hospital	N/A	40	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93271	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	Hospital	N/A	45	45
Health Net Community Solutions, Inc.	Tulare	93603	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tulare	93260	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	33	29

Tuolumne County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95321	Hospital	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95321	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	51	20
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95321	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95327	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	57	20
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95329	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	37	15
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Hospital	N/A	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95335	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	50	32
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	50
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	PCP	Adult	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95335	Pharmacy	N/A	40	35

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95346	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	57	19
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95346	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	105	90
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Pediatric	105	95
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	39	25
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Hospital	N/A	55	50
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95364	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	39	31
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	55
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Pediatric	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	PCP	Adult	45	40
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95364	Pharmacy	N/A	28	30
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95364	Pharmacy	N/A	35	30
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95370	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	58	21
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95372	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	56	19
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95379	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	55	20
Anthem Blue Cross Partnership Plan	Tuolumne	95383	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	60	22
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95389	HIV/AIDS Specialists/Infectious Diseases	Adult	115	80
California Health and Wellness	Tuolumne	95389	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	65	60

Yolo County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95606	Hospital	N/A	60	30
Partnership Health Plan of California	Yolo	95637	Hospital	N/A	60	30

Yuba County

Plan Name	County	ZIP Code	Approved Provider Type	Adult, Pediatric or N/A	Approved Max Time (mins)	Approved Max Dist. (miles)
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95692	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95903	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95918	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95922	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	30	45
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95935	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95960	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95961	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	45	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95962	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	30
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95977	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	40	35
California Health and Wellness	Yuba	95981	OB/GYN PCP	N/A	35	35